G-Il Varrato I, Realtor®, ABR™, e-PRO 500™, RECS©, Ret. USAF Red Horse 820th CES

From: G-Il Varrato I, Realtor®, ABR™, e-PRO 500™, RECS®©, Ret. USAF Red Horse 820th CES
[G-lI@HomesInPhoenix.net]

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 2:46 PM

To: G-liIsLapTop@HomesInPhoenix.net

Subject: FW: Data posted to form 1 of

http://www.realestateinphoenix.net/buyers_house_hunting_form.htm

————— Original Message-----

From g-ii @eal estatei nphoenix.net [nmailto:g-ii @ eal est at ei nphoeni x. net]
Sent: Sunday, April 30, 2006 1:52 PM

To: GVarrato@rart hLi nk. net

Subj ect: Data posted to form1 of

http://ww. real est at ei nphoeni x. net/buyers_house_hunting_form htm

khkhkkkhhkkhdkhhkdhkhhhhhkdhdrhhhhkdhbdrddbhrhkdhodrddbrhdhrodrdhbdrhdbhodrdrrddbrdrdrrddrrddrrxddrrdrxddxddx

ReasonFor Your Pur chase: Cor por at e Rel ocati on/ New Job
HowSoonW | | YouBuyAHorre: Wthin 4 to 6 nonths
M nPri ce: $200, 000

MaxPri ce: $450, 000

M nBedRoons: 4 Bedroons

M nBat hRoons: 2 Bath Roons

Denl sAnOpt i onToLast Bedroom Den IS An Option

M nSquar eFeet : 2,001 to 2,400 sqft
Max Squar eFeet : 2,601 to 2,800 sqft
Appr oxLot Si zeDesi r ed: Open

Ahwat ukee:

Ant hem

Apache_Juncti on:

Arr owhead: YES

Avondal e: YES

Buckeye:

Cave_Creek:

Car eFr ee:

Chandl er _Hei ght s:

Chandl er:

Desert Hills:

El _M rage:

Fountain_Hills:

G | bert:

G endal e: YES

Coodyear : YES

Litchfiel d_Park: YES

Mesa:

New Ri ver:

Par adi se_Val | ey:

Peori a: YES

Cent ral _Phoeni x:

Nort h_West Phoeni x:
Nor t h_Cent r al _Phoeni x:
Nort h_East Phoeni x:
Sout h_West _Phoeni x:
Sout h_Central _Phoeni x:
Sout h_East Phoeni x:

Pi nnacl e_Peak:

Queen_Creek:

Scot t sdal e: YES
Sun_City: YES
Sun_City_ G and: YES
Sun_City_ West: YES

Sun_Lakes:



Sur pri se: YES

Tenpe:

W ckenbur g:

Waddel :

Si ngl eFami | y: YES

Mul ti Fam |y:

Hor seProperty:

Vacant Land:

1950- 1960:

1960- 1970:

1970- 1980:

1980- 1985:

1985- 1990:

1990- 1995: | prefer a hone built between 1990 and 1995
1995- 2000: | prefer a hone built between 1995 and 2000
2000_or _newer: | prefer a hone built in 2000 or |ater
Ranch: | would buy a Ranch Style Home

TwoSt ory:

TackFacilitiesOnProperty:

Condomi ni um

Pat i oHone:

AnyStyl e:

OneOr TwoCar Car port:

OneCar Gar age:

TwoCar Gar age:

Thr eeCar Gar age: I would like at |east a three car garage
RVPar ki ng:

AnyPar ki ngl sAccept abl e:

For mal Di ni ngRoom Formal Di ni ng

Fami | yRoonGr eat Room Fami |y Room Great Room

Ki t chenW t hl sl and:

Pant ryl nKi t chen: Pantry in Kitchen

Laundr yRoom nsi de: Laundry Room I nsi de

Wi r | pool Bat h:

Dual Si nksl nMast er Bat h: Dual Sinks in Master Bath
Firepl ace

Bl ockFence:

Cover edPat i oDeck: I would like a Covered Pati o and Deck
Shi ngl eRoof :

Ti | eRoof :

Ti | eFl oors: | would like Tile Floors
Bui | t I nDi vi ngPool :

Bui | t 1 nPl ayPool : | would like a built in Play Poo
My Addr ess:

MCity: USAG J UNI T ******* BOX 2709
My St at e: APO

My Zi pCode: AP

MyBusi nessPhoneNumnber : 96338

MyHormePhoneNunber : 01181 ****Fxxkx

My FaxNo: 01181 ***Fxrkkk

Current| yOmM/Home: NO I do not own a hone

| sHomeCurrent| yOnTheMarket: NO My hone is not currently on the narket

Cener al Locat i on:

MyNane: Jef f

MyEMai | Addr ess: FRFIFFIFIXF@mMai | . com

eLeadBuyer Profil eVerfiedl

http://ww. real est at ei nphoeni x. net/ buyerlink/el ead_BP_foll ow up_form htm

RespondByEMai | : Pl ease contact ne via E-Mai

RespondBySnhai | Mai |

RespondByFax:

RespondByTel ephone:

RespondByPer sonal Meet i ng:

Submit: Submit Buyer Profile

Renot e Nane: 202, ** _FFx _xxk

Renmot e User:

HTTP User Agent: Mozillal/5.0 (Macintosh; U, PPC Mac OS X; en) Appl eWebKit/418
2



(KHTM., |ike Gecko) Safari/417.9.2
Dat e: Sunday, April 30, 2006
Ti me: 04: 52 PM

O her Feat ur esEt c:



